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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay) Limited
Report on the Audit of the Iind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri
(Bombay) Limited (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2019, the
statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the Information required by the Companies Act,
2013, as amended (“the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2019, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the ‘Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Campany’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director's report but does not include the Ind AS
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Director's report is expected to be
made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Qur opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether
such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,
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Responsibility of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted In India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's repart that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a quarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also;

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3X) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclasures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadeqguate, to modify our opinion., Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. Asreguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(&) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 from being appeinted as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 2" to this report;

-
-
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(g} In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2019 has been
paid/provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V of the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position:

ii. The Company did not have anv long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firmy Registration Number: 324982E/E300003
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"Annexure 1" to Independent Auditor's Report

Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay) Limited ('the Company")

With reference to the “Annexure 1" referred in the Independent Auditor's Report to the members
of the company on the Ind AS financial statements for the year 31 March 2019 we report that:

(i) (@

(b)

(c)

(i)

Ciiiy

(iv)

(v}

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

The company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets
(property, plant and equipment) by which all fixed assets (property, plant and equipment)
are verified in a phased manner over a period of two years. In accordance with this
programme, a portion of the fixed assets {property, plant and equipment} has been
physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies have
been noticed on such verification. In our apinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasenable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable property are held
in the name of the company.,

The company is involved in the business of rendering services. Accordingly, it does not
have physical inventory. Thus, the provisions of paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not
applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act"). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not made any investments or granted any loans or security or guarantee covered
under section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the order is not
applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits as per the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(v) of the Order are not applicable.
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vid To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified
the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for the services of the
Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(vi) of the order is not applicable.

(vii) (a} Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-
tax, customs duty, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight
delay in few cases. As explained the company did not have any dues on account of sales
tax, value added tax and duty of excise.

(vii>(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
inrespect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, service tax, customs
duty, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at
the vear end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(vii) (c) According to the records of the Company, there are no dues outstanding of income-tax,
sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, duty of custom, excise duty, goods and service tax,
value added tax and cess on account of any dispute.

(viiiy  According to information and explanations given by the management, we are of the opinion
that the Company does not have any outstanding dues to financial institution, bank and
government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 2{vii) of the
Order is not applicable.

(ix)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not raised any monies by way of initial
public offer / further public offer (including debt instruments) and has not obtained any
term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(Ix) of the Order Is not applicable.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and accarding to the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company

by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the managerial remuneration has been paid/provided in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Act.

{xiy In our opinion, the Company s not a Nidhi company and the Nidhi Rules 2014 are not
applicable to it. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

i
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According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Act where applicable
and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements as required
under Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS) 24. The provisions of Section 177 of the Act
are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review
and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the Company
and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him/her as referred to in section
192 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (xvi) of the order is not applicable.

BC&COLLP
ed Accountants

ICAl Fir_lm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF TRIBHOVANDAS BHIMJI ZAVERI (BOMBAY) LIMITED

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial reporting of Tribhovandas
Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay) Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of
the Ind As financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Qver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

COwr responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Mote') and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143{10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we
comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of inlernal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the company’'s internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financlal Reporting with Reference to these Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements is a process designed te provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes In accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements includes those policies and procedures that :

o pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:

2. provide reasonable assurance thalt transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only In
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3 provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to the
Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adeguate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements were operating effectively as at March
31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firrh Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

s

Vijay Maniar

Partner

Membership Mumber: 36738
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 14, 2019



Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay) Limited

Standalone Balance sheel os ot vear ended 31 March 20049

(AN amounis are i Indian Bapees )

ASSETS
1 Mon-gurrent asiels

al  Propaly, plant amd eguapaent
Iy Imonpble assers
e} Fmanusl assers
{u) v esinwenis
[nh Secunay degurars
ald  Deferred bax asseis {ned )
ep  [hiber ing nases (et
11 Chber nen-currer assels

Tanal Non-current assets
1 Current msscts

np  Financial assets
(0} Cash and cagh equivalents
by Ober current assets
Fatal Current assets

Toml Asers
EQUITY AND LIARILITIES

1 Eguity
a}  Fapuniy shore capatal
by {hher equary
Fapudry aneibsinable v equine hslders of the parent
2 Man-current liabilities
Prewisioms
Total Not-current labilifics

& Carrent Dbl

ab  Fimarial lealalives
1) Trands paabiles
fa) Tutal cotstanding wf Mo, Small ol Mediam Eengoses
i) Total vastasdungg dises otlr han Magro, Small and Mestimm
Cnlerpases
{11} Beenminy depasn

b} Prowvissens

e} Chher curren Tiabilinies

Tutal Current lialilitics

Total Equity amd liabilitics

Simpmnary of sipmficane necammaing policies

The accampanying notes are an integral part of the financiol statements

Adan As ol
Ml 31 March 200% 30 Mlarch 20 %
i 3,33 80,700 32152038
4 1.5, 284 220224
5 186471 15679
L. £2.6:0,208 4847, 719
1 . 5
H] 5442551 23 TG
b 2.80.734 G.64.55%
AHLI6XTH 417,03 33
11 12,24 2% 12,93 70
1R 5287380 31, TR. 166
GR1 1% A6, T1 A6
50539070 4,53, 75,205
2 502 0 502,004
i (42882910 _ (1.7163.358)
1737862000 700,61 58H)
14 Wl 10,050 ¥3,31.338
WI.11,056 REE1.338
15 1 53,782 H
fid 25 DA% 1.23.50.740
I 20,0000 .
1?7 ILO9413 359,920
18 105306052 97974572
11,5004, 305 11.34.45,155
5,005, 49,070 4,53, 75,205
n
Jro2d

Ag per owr repoat of even dare
For SR DBC&Co, LLP

Mlembershap Mac 36738

Place: Mumba
[naes 14 Moy 2019

P annd wn behiadd of tlve Board of Dhrectors of
Teabshowandas Blamp faven (Bomlsay ) Lunited
CTN LGS IAIH IYEGPLOD 3N

Shnkom fanven
Dheegaar
DN THIMGAT 2

Place: Munbai
P 14 Naw 2619

7 ;
\eH
Bnnsht Faven

Whale Tome Dwector
DTN 007134658



Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay) Limited
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended 31 March 2009

(AN amounts ane ) Indian Raipees

e

Year emd
31 Mlwrch 2019

Year enil
31 March 2018

1 INCOME
Bavenm liom samvive msome (£
Ohler incomme il
Tatal Income

k4 EXPENSEN
Emploves benefits supense M
Drepreciation and ansstisalion expeasce n
Other expenses il
Tanal Expenses

4 Frofit before tax

Income G expemse
= Adpustrent of tas relating 1o carlicn praned

5 Total Tax expense

Feofin) Lass) for the vear
& {kher Comprebensive Income
Iezans that will pot be reclassafied sulsequently 1o profit or s
a) Besmeasurement gaing on defimed benelit plan
b} Bemeasuseimesnt boss on quoeted mvestiment
Oiheer Comprehensive Tncoms

T Taonal Camprehengive Income for the vear

Eamvings per equity sharg M &
Hasie & Dilutssd

1

Samimary of signifscant socounting policies

The accompanying nates are an integral part of the financial seat Is w2

10,7265 564 20,1198 596
ERLRT 6 84,847
102583413
LR I TR 226,69, 13%
17 HLARD 142870
1k 5 0, 240 14,43 54227
195831003 10,1 406,230
2367050 14,17.107
135057 171064
159057 171063
1207952 1LAb 45
TAT S 1461 086
(20,419 {3.39.A%0)
BAETIIS 31,22.000
I8, 750097 AL.0%,140
430 %4 b LA

As per our repoit of even date

Fea SRHC & o LLP

s Begistiation Mo, 302 L0005
tered Ageodmmnas

shikani £avers

Pan| Direcior
Mepdealip Mo a8 DM LO261725
Flace Mumibn Maee Musnha

Daze 14 May 2019 Lase. [ May 2019

Far and on behalf of the Board of Diirectors of
Trikhnvandas Blimgi Zavers (Rembay) Limacd
CIN L1365 T T E | RO FLOD RS

Vet

Kaaska"Laven
Whobe Tieee Diredion
Dlea- a7 1 3488



Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay) Limited
Statement of Cash Oows Tor the vesr ended 31 March 2009

AN anneanis ave o lidan Bupees)

Year end ¥oear end
Ntes 31 Mlareh 201% M March 204
(&) CASH FLOAY FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Frolal belore fan IDAHT.939 L417.207
Adgustrenas to reconeile profive hefiare 1ax w net eash flens
Drepreciatsom ansd amurtisabion of propevty. plan & siepeend and inkangible oeets I 17, 70,480 FLI2ET
Interest income on soounty deposity 1 1585 2505 (4017 754
Hiibgrwst imigmng Goy isome Yax ffund 2k 11,50, 508) [1X,73.628)
Dhvrderul ineame 0 L2021 [ 3,465)
Jirss i sale of propoaty, planl & eqmpment pa ) 17,000
Dipersting profit before working capital changes At 1, TEI 3145250
Muovensenis i woa g capelals
Drecreaseimerense) m rade reccivahles - 5
Decrese Diocrease ) mocanerd assets and loans aml advamoo [} (12 AT 2E5) (2T AT I}
Increase’|decrease ) in trade payables 15 57,711,914 (1,890 25a)
Inerease/[decreased in eurrenn hiakalines and previssens IT& IR AR08 21040 164 A% 118
Cash Nlow From aper nlidns 27.2%,197 {19, 44, TN}
Dareet 1ax {pand ¥ refund recerved (A0 TR 21 di B A
el gl Now vaed an wpere adong agbvsbnes 1Al 25517 DT M TIHE
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addition to property, past and eguipmen] 5 [ERR RN 123,71 3.2500
Proceeds frem sabe propens, plars and equipment 3 LENE -
Iisteised towsnved en dipomals e ] I EITH SUT. T
Diardend recoived 0 20z 1455
el cnaly Mo used i imyesting aciiviies (11} (AT.20TH 186011
IC) CASI FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Fananee senl pand - -
Nl cash Mo peedd in finsscing aclivils (1] eSS -
Nt ierrgase 1 el and cash equavalents (A+H+() (505 8,747
sk and cosh equivalem an beginming of vear 1 1245 T 4 18430
Cash amd eash equivilent wi eml of year 1 221506 12,593,704
Maotes fo cash flow statensenl
1 Cempomnis of cal and cash equavalenia
Cash im hand 10 4518 7759
Ralamces with hanks
= Ol CUETENE 300 anis 1 1220288 1285 094)
| 2215 12517
The accompanyang noles ave am integral part of the fnancial sislemenis 1o 14

A par g regorl @F even adale pliached

Fesx 8§ ClCp LLP Few amd cn behalf of the Board af Dircciors af
ICAR Farn's Elifrmmn M ITPEIEEIDRGOT Trnbhosunda Bhimps Zaven (Bombay) Limited
i

Chargesid e CIM - Laeni st laselL o)
W . .
| e
I 4 // . lﬂrl
Y |-J.llul('l::' Shokant Laveni wri
I"ariner a Dhirectos Whele Teme Director
Merm ip M 36TIE DR 00263723 DN 007 12088

Piace. Mumba Mama Mumbas
Dase. 12 My 2009 e 14 Akwe 2009
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear ended 31 March 2019
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Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay) Limited
Nales to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

Carporate inlormation

Tribhovandas Bhimpi Zaveri (Bombay) Limited {“the Company™) was incorpoemed on 34 Apnl 1986, in Mumbai The Company has
been convenad s a public iimired company we f 27 December X003 The Company 15 involved m the bosiness of geldsamths,
gilversmuhbs, gem merchanes nnd orher relaaed actsvies

Srpnilicant ascounting pulicies
The accounting pelicies set oul below have beon applicd consisiently 1o the pereds presented in these financinl sainzements

Basis of Preparntion of linnncinl simtements
Accounting policaes and metliods of computation Tollowsd in the Financial S1atements are same a5 compared with the annual financial
stateanems for the year ended 31 March 2018, except for adoption of new standard o any prosoucements ¢fective from | Apeil 2018,

Ind A% 115 Revenue fromn Comtracts with Cumtomers, become mandaroey for repormnng persods hegmnimg on or after 01 Apn] 201K
replaces the existing revenae recognitions standneds. The Company has applied modified resrospective approach and accordingly has
analuded the unpact of el A% 113 applicalde 10 teese lalune Baiasial 1ls

{ining cancern assumpLion

These financinl sttements have been prepared on & gomg concer basss mtwathstanding the Mases incamed by the Company. The
Comgrany has vecenved a letber from its Hohding Company, confirming us sapport for continued operations of the Company 21 least up
o 30 March 2020, Manapénent belicves that the same will enable the Company to continge as a going concern and meet g Nnancial
obligations in the near future. These financial statements, therefore, do ot include any adjusimens refaning te recoverabilny and
classificanon of asser and classification of Habilitics thay may be necessary 17 the Company was unnble 10 combinoe as @ gang concem

The coanpany has incurred o profit of Bs 2207 982 m the curment year amd Ba b LAG, 145 the previous year, furtler the company has
aceumulated dosses of Ks 98 1A 240 as at 31 March 20019031 March 2018: Re, 10,0356, 2225 against share capital and promium of
Bis 206233, 360 {31 March 2008, Ra 20233361 ) bor which the company assured of continual operational and fimancual suppon From
s lodduig company. Based va the above, tese financial statements have been prepared under a going condem assumption,

&, Sravement of complianee

Tlee (umanciad statements of tbe Conpany  have boen prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standasds (Ind AS), noufied
unsler the Companies [Indian Accounting Staidards) Rules. 2015, andolber relevant peovisions of the Companies Act, 2003 (“the
Ac1™) as ammended Tl lnancial statements were authorized for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors an their meeting held an
14 May 2009,

I Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in bisdian Bapecs (INR], which 15 alao the Company®s fincasenal carmency

©. Basis of measurement

The isascial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for the following assers snd liabilities whech have been
measured at fur value as required by relevant Ind AS:

» Cortain finzncial assets and liabalities measured s fair value (refer acocounring policy regarding finances| insimiments), and

= Met defined bonefit Hability

. Fuir Value Meazurement

Fair wslue is the price thar would be recerved t sell an assel on paid b ansfur 2 habsliy e an oederly ransaction between marke
particapangs uf the measuremen date, (regardless of whethes that price 5 directly obseevable or estimated using ancther valustion

technsgue). In estmaating the Far value of an asse1 o a liability, the Company takes imo account the characieristics of the asset or

Tability, af mar ket participants would take those characteristics mto account when pricing the asser or linkiliny, an the mensurement
date,

In sddition, for financial repaning parg - fur value e ciley Lt Level 1. 2, or 3 baséd on (s degree o whach

g3 10 the fair valus measureenents are chservable s the spmifcance of the wpws to the fae value nasurement in its entarety,
whach nre descrihed os lodlows

s Level | niputs are queted prices (unadjusted ) in active markers for idemient assets ar habidvises that the entily can acoess al the
mcusureenl dase,

* Lewel X inguars are impats, other than quoted proces socludes] within Level 1, that dee vliservalide For the asset of liability, either direcily
* Level 3 anputs are unobscrvable inpans for the asser or linbilny

Fair valse for stcaserement and'or diselosure purposes in these financial simemsents 13 deenmined on such n basas, excepe lor share
based paymenl transactions that are within the seope of Ind AS [02, leasing transactons that are within the scope of Ind A% 17, and
measurements that have same autilarinies o faer valoe hur are nai er valse, such ns net realsohle valoe in lnd A% 2 or value in wie m
Ind AS 36,

I Currunt -non-current classification

Al assets and Liabilivies are classified imo curmem and non-currenn

Assers

Ay et s clasiliedd os wurrenl when ol satisfivs any of e folkowing ¢ntena

a b enpected 1o be realised i, of 1 iended for sale or consumplion in, the Company™s noamal speraing syele:

b, it s held primanly for the purpose of being imded;

e s espeded i be reabsed witlan 12 months afler ceguarting date. o

d o as casloor cash exaivatent uiless 6 s restrected Froos Being exchanged of wsed to settbe o liabihity or ot beast E2 moanhs afier the




Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri {Bombay) Limited
Noles to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

1l

Current as5es melude tue cartent poricn of noti=curen financial assets
All caber awets are classified as non-carrent

Linhulidres

A liability is classified as currem when it 15 satisfies any of e following craleria

2. itisexpected 10 he settled in the Company's nonmal aperating eyele:

B s beld prmanly e the purpose of being traded,

c b is due b be settled within 12 manths after the reporting date. or

. tlve Company docs non have as imeonditional right 1o defer sertlement of the linbiliny For at leasl 12 months after the reporting, dane
Terms of the linbility thut coubil ab te option of the counterpary, result m s seithenrent by the issue of cquiry inarumens do not

Current liabilises inclisde corrent purtien of non-cusrend financial Habilines

All caher linhilities are classified as non-curment

Uparatimg Cycle

Hased on the nature of services ond the time between thé acquisition of asscts for processing and then realisation in cash and cash

equivalents, the Company has ascenuned s vpaling cycle a3 12 months for the purpose of curment = non-current clagsilicarion of

Sagnificant accounting policies

al Property, Plant and Fguipment "FPE')

Propemy, plant ond squipment ass carried & cost bess sccumulned depreciion anid ungaarment bosses , if any

The cost of properry, plane nnd equipment comprses il purchase price/sequasition cost, nel of any trade discounts and rehates, any
impert dutics and erher ases (other an thoss subsequently recoverable from tx suthoriies), any direstly atributable expendiure on
imaking the asser rendy fu ats mtendod wes. Subsequent cxpendire on property, plant anel equspmeent after its purchase/completion i
capitalized only of it 15 probalile that futisre economic benefit nssoctmed with the expenditure will flow te the conipany

Progenty. plant and equipment not ready for the intended use on the date of balance gheet are diselosed as “Capatal work-in-pogress”.

If significant parts of an e of property. plant and equipmem have diffesent lves, then ey are accoumed for as sepumte duns
{major compuenenis) of propeny. plant and cquapaisent

Guaing or losics arising from dispesal or relitenent of property, plant and equpment are recogised i the Slatercml of Peofit ard
O ransinien 1o Tl AS, the Company has elected ro contimue with the aryig valug of all its propeny, plan and exuipuisnl

recoymizsd as af |5t Apsil 2016, measured as per the previsus GAAF, aml use that caemying value as the deemed oot of pruprrty. plait
anel epnpment (Swe Mode.3)

Dicpeociation an PRI las been provided undes pro-rana basis using straghl e mtlod over the estunated wsefil Dife ol the asins
Frechold band 15 not depreciated,

Progerty, plant and equipment Management estimare of useful life | Useful life as per Schedule 11
Entery buildins - {30 venry

Cber baldings G4 venrs = 600 vears i
‘!_-EH.H|K,IFI| mprasemel Prumury perwd of lease Flll:ﬂlﬂ_!_\' penil of lease

P! machinery §5 ygars - 13 ygals

(s 1er erjuipmen| 3 wenrs : 3 vears Fdl
Furnmure sl Hibings 10 years 10 years ]

Viehacl 13 VEALS 15 yuars,

Drepreciation method, wieful Tves and residual valises are reviewsd a1 ench financual year end ard adiugted. if approprnte

Depreciation for the year is recogmeed i the Statearent of Profit and Loss

b} Intangible assels

Intangibbs assets are recopnised anly when i s prabalde that the futre ceonnmic benefits that are attnbulabbe to the assets will Bow o
Wl Company and the cost of sich asets can be measared relinbly. Inangible assers ane stated ol cost less sccunulmed amanisnrion
and rmpsiomsem loss, i amy Al costs relatio 0o the 2causiion are capnalised

[mangible assets are ameitised in the Statement of Profi or Loss aver thes wstivnated wsstiel lives, fron the dure that they ane avaitalie
fior e based vn he expected pattern of cansumpiinn ol ecunoims benslits of the assee

The Compamys imangihle assets comprsé of Computer softwane which are lieang amerliged on a straight line basis over the
estimated useful hfe of five years

Amrisnrion methiod and vselul lives are reviewed at ench repormng date. 1 the wseful life of an aziet is estimared 10 be signifisanly
different feam previous estimates, the amonisation period s chasged accordingly, If there has been a significant changs i the
expeciesd pattem of econonic benefits from the asset, the amantisation method is changed to reflect the changed patten.

O ranssisen 10 bl A%, tse Company has clected ro continse with the casrymg value ol ws ible aisers recog | as al lst Agil
HHl b, measured a8 per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying valwe a5 Ui decmed con of inangible assets {Ses Mot 4)




Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay) Limited
Moles (o the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2019

e} Impairnveni of nun lnancial mssers

Assessment for impainnent is done al cach Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication thal a pon-linanciasl asss may he
mpasred. For the purpose of assessing anpairmvent, the smallest whennfioble greap of asscls that gencrates cash miflows from
consimaimng: wse tha are largely independent of the cash mfbows from ather nssers o groups of 3sscts is considered as a cash generaling
il

If any idscation of impainnent exists, an edttmate of the recoveralde smount of the mdrvidanl nsservcash gencrating undt is made
Assellcash generanng uni whase carrving value excesds their recoverable ammount are wrilten down 1o the recoverable amount by
recognising s inpanment loss ns an expense in the Smtement of Profit and Loss. The smpaimment lows 1= allecated first to reduce the
camying amownt of any goedwill (i any) allocated o the cash generating unit and then {0 te other assels of Ui unit, pro o based on
the carrying amou of each asset in the unit Recovernble amoam is higher of an asset’s or cash pensrating wit’s fair value less cose
of disposal and its value in use. Value w wse 13 the presem value of essmared furuee cash Rows expected to anise Gom ihe cantummng
use af an nase or cash generating wnit and (oo ds disposal at the end of s aseful fe. Asscssment is also done al cach Balance Sheet
dite s 1o whesher there G5 any indication that an inpainnent loss vecogmsed for an asser in prios sccounting periods may no bonges
wntsh o may have decreased, basis the assessment a reversal oF an inspainment s for an asse other than paodwill is recogrised in the
Statcanent of Profit and Loss accuoun

d} Kevenue recognition

Fevonue 15 measured & fir valse of comsideration reoeived or receivable net of retuns, vilume rebare excloding mxes oF dutics
woltected on beball of the govermmen:

i) Service Incoine - Revenue fram serviees is recagnized upon rendering of services o the extent that it is probable that the cconemic
benefits will fluw to the Company and the revemee can be reliably measured

] ltevest (o (- Interest income from o Anancial assets is recognized wlki it s prubable that the sconames henefies will flpw 10
the company aml amaant of meome can be measined eeliably. Interest Income is acored on time bass, by reference w the principal
outstaiedang and at the effectve imerest mre noplicahle

i) Dividend imncome is secopnised when the npht o receve payamene is established

wj Bental Income nrging from operating leases is accounted for an stsaight oe basis over the hase terms unless the rentals arc
strustured vy merense m lme with expected general imflation and is imcluded o orevenue i the Siatemem of profic and loss account due
B 15 operating mdure

¢} Foreign currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions ane reconded ot the exchange rawcs prevailing on the dates of the traneactions. Exclange dillerences
arigig on fondign cusiency transactons setiled during the period ane recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss of thal perod,

Monetary assers and liabilines denomanated in foreign currendes al the balance sheet date are roanslated in funeriensl currency at the
exnchamge raes ;1 the reponting dase. The resultant exchange differemces are tocognised m the Staiement of Profic and Lass.

N Employee benelins

Shori-derm emploves henefirs

Employee benefits payable wholly within iwelve months of recewving emplvyee services are classified a8 short-tenn employes beefits,
These benefits include salanies and wages, bonus and ea-gratia. The andiscounted amount of shortaerm employes benefies to be paid
n exchange for cmplovee serviees 13 recognised as an expense as the rolaled service s remlered by emplovess.

Pasr-emplovment benefits
Delined contribution plans

A defined comnbution plan 15 a post-gmployment benelit plan under winch an enory pays spegified contibution 1o a Government
melmaniziered scheme and haz no obligation to pay any further amounts. The Company makes specified manthly camributions towards
provulent fund ond emplovee swate insurance, which are a defined contnbutmn plan, ot the prescnibed rsres. The Company's
comtnbution i recogmised a8 an expende in the Statement of profit and loss duneg the peniod in whach the employes renders the relared
sSUrvice

Defined benefin nlans

Larmimin

The Company's gratuity benefit scheme 15 a unfundud defied benefit plan. Provision townrds granuiry are provided on the basis of an
independent actuarial valuation carvied out of the end of the year using the projected unit credie methesd and aee debited 16 the
Statemert of Proff and Loss on an accrual bagis, Acteanal gaiss and lesscs ansing duning the vear are recogmised in mber
s elwesve incmne

(Mher long-teem employes beaefinss

Comnensated nlaences

The Company pravades for encashanem of leave or beave with pay subpect to certam julvs. The smgloyees are enitled 10 accumulase
leave subipect 1o certmn lmies for fusuere encashment ¢ availment. The Company makes provisien for compensated absonoes based o
an mddupersbent sctuanal vidustion cormed o s the end of the year using the projected unit credit method, Actuasiol wains il losses
are recognized mthe S1atement of profit and loss




Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay} Limited
Notes (o the finnncind stulements for the vear ended 31 March 2019

£ Lenses

eases 1 winch a significast portion of the risks and rewsrds of ownership are nof ransfemed to the Company as lessee are clagsified
as operatiog lesses. Payiments made under opersting leases are genernlly recogniead i profil of less on a straight-line basis aver the
penm of Uie lease unless such pavments are stucrured o imcrease m line with expested general inflation o compensae for the |esse s
sapected inflathonary cast increases. Lease inceniives recenved ane secognized as an integral pan of the 1oial lease expense over U
teni of the lease.

h) Income 1Aves

Inemme tnx expense comprases cusrent tax and dofered 1ax. T 5 recopnised m the Statement of Profit and Loss exeept 1o the cxtens
that 1t relates o an il eecemized direcily in cauity or in oiher commrehensave mcome

ot tas is the expected tax payable/receivable on the iaxahle muome! lss for the year using applicable ta rmtes m the Halance
Sluat alate, and any adjusimecnt 10 txes m respect of previous years

[helerred 1a% i5 recopnized 1n respect of wemnporary differences between the camying sassants of assels and habilitess Tor financeal
repoming purposes and the cormesponding amounts used for 1ation pusposes. Preferned tix i also recognised in cespect of camed
furward tax losses and tax credins

Deferred tax agsers are recopnesad only to the extend 1 s probatde that fsture tasable profits will be pvielable agasnst whach the assets
can be urilised, Dieferred tax assets are veviowed at each reparting date and reduced 10 the extent that i 1 e bonger probable that the
relased tnx benefin will be realised

Delered lax is nreasured at the tax rates that are expecred 1o apply to the penod wihwen the asset is realized or the lishality s senled,
Trazed ory the laws that have been enacted o subsiantively enacted by the revortine date.

Cinrent tas assets and current 1ax liabilitics are offses when there is o begally enfosczable nght 10 821 off the recognised nmounts and
e i &n intention 1o settle the asscr and the lability on o et basis

Sumimum Aflenate Tax (MAT] iz recognized us an nsset enly when and 1o the extent thers is convincing evidence tha the Company
will pay normal iveonte 12x during the speeified perid In the year i which U MAT credit becomes cligibde 1o be recopmized i
cioiited to the Statement of Prafit & Loas and 5 consutersd as (MAT Credit Estitlernent ), Minimum Alernate Tax (MAT) Cradal are
i he form of uwnused 1ax credits that are carried forword by the Company Fos o specified peniod of ime |, henee | i1 18 presented as
Drelerred Tax Asset

i) Earmings per share (ETS}

Hasic warmings per share is caleulated by dividing the nen profin for the year atinbutalds 10 equity sharcholders of e Company by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding dusing the year. The weighted average number of equiry shares cutstnding
during the year und foe all periads presented s adjusted for vvents, sach as tonus shares, ether than 1he conversian of petential equity
shares, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding. without a corresponding change i reseurces. Fos the purpose of
caleulating dilised enmings per share, the wet grofit for the perod atrbuable so cquity sharchalders s the weighted dverage numb=r
of shares oulstandang: dunag Ui year is adjusied for the effectz of all dilunve peacatink equaty shares

1) Provision, contingent Habilities and contingent assels

The Company creates o provismn when thiere is a present obligation (legal or consmuctive) as o result of a past event that probabiy
requires an autow of resources and 2 relisble sstimans ean be made of the nmaen: ol olihgation. Frovisions ars nwasured a1 the best
estimate ol the expenditare required to settle the prescen obligation a1 the balince sheet date and are discounted to its present value if
e effieet of Lime value of money is considersd 10 be matenal These are reviewed at wach year ead date and adjusted to reflecs the hest
cureent estimate. The urwinding of the discouns 1 recopmized as finance cost, Eapected future operating losses are non provaded For

A disclesure For a contingent lisbility 15 made when there is a possable obligation or a present obligation tha may or may nob require an
outflow of ressurces. When there 5 n possable ohligation or & presem obligation in respeet of which ihe likelihoad of suttlow of
resourced is remmae, 1 provision or disclosure 15 mrasde.

Contingem assets are nesther recogimsed nve disclosed in the financial stareniernts. However, conimgeni assols are assessed continwally
ardd i it 85 virnsally centain that an aflow of economic berefits will arize, the neser and related iconse are tecogniesd in the period in
whech the change geours.

ki Cash and cash equaivalent

Cash and cash equivalent in the batance sheel aid for the parpose of the eash New siarement comprise cash i b aed cash at bank
are considered =s inteeral pan of the Company cash management.

11 Financial instrumenis

A financial asser or finanend labihily i initally measured a1 fair value plus, for an iem nat o fur vidue through profit and boss
(FYTPL), wamsacnon casts that are divectly attnibutable 10 its acquisition or Issue

Financial asier

Kubsequent measurement

Subsequent measerement is determined with reference 1o the clasaficatin of the espechive financial asscts, Based om the business
model for managing the Sinancial assers and the contrasisal wash ow charasteristics of the financial agscr, the company clasfie
financial assets ns subsequently neasuaed at amortized cost, fair value through orher comprehensive income (FWOCL) o fair vale
thragh profil and loss U"'L"'I:I“'L.I.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to thei initial recognition excepe if and in the pered the company changus ats busingss
maode] for monagnp financel asses




Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay) Limited
Notes to the linancial statements lor the year eoided 31 March 2019

A 'Anancial assets’ is measured at the amortized <ost if beth the following conditions are inel.

» The asset is hebd withmn a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash fows, and

- Comraciual terms of the asset give rise on specified dales 1o cash flows that are solely payments of parcipal and mlerest (SPF1) o
the principal amount outstanding

Afer ininal mensurement, such financial asses are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rase (EIR)
muethad. Amoriised cost is caleulsied by enking imo accoum any diseount or premium and fees or codts that are an invegral pant of the
EIE. The EIR amortizastion 15 mcludad 10§ n the Siai of profit and loss. The losses ariging from impaiment are
revonmised i Ui 51 ol orofin and loss,

A financwnl asses o clnssafied as cither pmomised com or FVOCT, 13 classified a3 FYTPL. Such financial asses are measured st fair
valsg with all changes i Gur value, mcluding imerest meome and dividemd incoane iF any, recopnised a3 other income’ in 1he
Staterent of Profit amd Losa

Equaty investments

Al ievestments in equely irstraments classibied under firancind assas are ininally measured w0 fair vabue | tbhe Coompany may, on inital
recognition. imevocably elect 1o mveasuse the same eather at FYOCT o FYVITPL

The Company makes such clection en an instoument-by-ingtrument basee. Fair value changes excluding dividends, on an equity
msirament measurad a1 FVOCT are recopnised in OCL Amounts recognised in OC| are not subsequently reclassified to the Statement
of Profit and Loss. Divvidend sncome on the nvesiments in equity insnaments are recognised as “other income” in the Susemem of
et ard loss

e recopnition of linencinl sssers

The Compuny derecopmees o financal asser when the commeianl nghes o the eash flows fram the financinl nase :-,qpirc. ar i
transfurs the gl o mweeive the contmciual cash Bows oo ransactsen inowhich subssaminlly all of the risks snd rewards of ownership
of the finamvcial aeset are ranslimed o0 s whech the sompany neitlver fransters nor retams substantafly all of the nsks amd rewards of
ownership and does not retain contrel of the finanial assel

Dmrarrneent of inancial assets

In sccordance with [nd-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss ("ECL") model for measurement and recogmition uf
impairment Joas on the financial assets measured a1 amortized cost and financial assets measwed a1 FVOCL, For financial assets ether
than trade receivables, as per Ind AS 109, 1he Company recognises 12 month expected credit losses for 2l originated or acquired
financial nssets iF st the reponting date the eredin sk of the Onancial asser has noet increased significamiy since its indtlal recognition,
The expected credat losses sre measured s Difewme expecred eredit losses if the credir risk on financinl pgser increases significamiby
snce 65 imial recogmitsn. The Companys irade receivables do nat contnin sagmiticant financing companent and bnss alloweance on
b receivabdes is measured al an amousnt equal 10 hile tme expected sses 1 e expecied cash shorfall

The: inpasrmaent Losses ond reversals are recopnised in Suaremen of profic and boss

Finnneizl lahilities
Snbsegquent messuremeni

Submequent measunement 15 determaned walh reference 1o the classaficaion of the respective financeal hnbibites. Fmancanl linhdiees nre
classilivd as measured ab amerised cost or FYTEL. A financaal Dubnlity o classilied s at FVTPL of it o5 clusafied ns held- for-rmding
of it 15 & derivative of il is designated as such on matial i . Fi | bkl al FVTFL ase measwred al Gur value and nol
gaing and losses, imcluding any meerest expense, ane recognized in profil or loss. Oiber G 1al Diabalities are subsequently measuroed
at amorized cost wsing the effective interest methed, Interest expense and foreign exchangs gaine and losses are recognized in profil
of Bpas. Any gain or loss on dercoognition 14 alsa recognized in profit or loss.

Dre-recognition

A financeal liability iz derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged o cancelled o expires. Wien an existing
financinl liability i3 replaced by anorher from the same lender on subpannially different 1erms, or the weems of an existing linbility anc
subsinnrially mndified. sich an exchnnpe or madificonon iz rreated ns the de-recogmition of 1he ariginal anhility and the recagminion of
amew halnliy. The difference i ihe respective cormying amounts 15 recogmsed in the Staemen of Profin and Loss

OTaetting

Fimancial aseets and financial liabilitics are offset and the pet amount is presented i the Balance Shect, if the Company currently has a
legally enforceable right 1o offsct the recognised amaunts and there is an mtention te setibe on & net basis, or 10 realise the assets and
senle the labiliics simuliancously.




Tribhoevandas Bhimji Zaveri {Bombay) Limited
Notes to the fingneial statements for the year ended 31 March 2009

m) Signifieanr aceounting judgements, estimsies and assumplions

The prepasation of the Company's financial statenwents requires the management o make judgements, estimates and assumprions thne
affext the eeported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets, liabilitics, 1he accompanying diselosures and the disclosure of contengenst
lialslities, Uneenainty abowt these assumptions and cstimares could result In owcomes that require n marensl adjestment b the
carrying amount of assets or lahbilitics affecred in futuse periads. Fsnmares and sssunpans ane reviewed on penodic basis. Revisions
to socounting cstimates are recogmised i she period i owihich the estmates are revisesd and oany futwe penods affecied,

The key assumptions conceming the future and aeher key sources of estmatien, that have a sigmificant osk of causang & matenal
adjuztmsent 10 the camrying amounts of nsseas and Habilines, withen the next fmanceal year, ane descobed bebow. The Company has
hased itz nssuimprions and estannces on parmmeters avmlable when the fnancial statements wers prepared, Existing sircumstances and
nssumprions aboul fuiure developrrents, however, may change due 1o masket chanyes of sircumstances ansing that are beyond the
comrnl of the Company. Such changes are peflected i ihe asssnplions when By occur

Informateon about critical judgmens in applying accounting policies, as well as esnmares and assumgiions thae have the most
sigrificant effect 1o the earrving amamnes of nasers and habiddes withim the next Dnancial yeas, ase mcluded i the following netes:

{a) Measuremen! of defined benefit obligations
The cas1 of the defined benefh grauiny plon and siher post-employment retinenent benefils and the present value of the gratuity
abligarian are determined using nenenral valustons. An scimnal valuaton ovolves mahing varous assumptions that nay differ
from netusl developments in the uture, These melude the deternmatn of the dscount sate, futere salary increases and monality
rates. e fo the complexitivs ivolved i the valuation amd s borg-tenn nature. a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive 1o
changes in these assungrions. All assumptions are reveewed a1 each reportang date
The grarameter most subgect to changs is the discount rate. In determining the spgropnate discoum rate for plans, the management
cunsidors e micrest iates of government borsds m currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit
obligation. The mortality rate is based an publichy available morality thles for India. Those mommality tbles fend o change saby ai
inlervals in response Lo demographic changes, Futuse salary increases and pratuiey incresses are based on expecied Fuature inflalion
rates
Funther details abow pramuiny eblignrions are given m Note - 243
For the purpase of assessing the lenve nvnilment mie, the Company considered the past eave avaitnent history of the employees,

by Measarement and likelihood of ocourrenee of provisions and contingencies
A provision is recognized when the Compamy has a present obliganon as o vesalt of past events and ot i peobable that an custlow af
resources will he requared 1o seiile the oblgatmon, mrespeet of which a eliabls gstimate can be made
I ameoant recopnised &5 a provision is the best estimate of the conssderation required o seube the present olhganan g the end of
the reporting penioed, taking inte account the nsks and uncenamics surrasnding the ebligsien
A disclogure for contingent linhilities is made where there 5 a possble abliganon o a present obligation that may probabiy nel
require an cutflow of resourees When there 15 o possible or a present oldigation whsie the likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote, Ao provisien or disclosure s made o the Grancial staenents.

(<) Récognition of taxes
Dreferred 1ax assciz arc recopnised for unused tax losses 10 the extert that 1t s probable that faxalie profit will bs available against
which the logses can be wilised. Significant management judpement 15 reguired 1o determin te assount of deferred tax aseets that
can be recopniacd, based upen the likely niming amd the level of Future taxalle pealis together with utuee tax planning strategies

() Useful life of propeny, plam and Equipements

Usetul bives af property, plam and equapment and intangible assets The Company reviews the estimated useful lives of propeny
plant ansd equapnsent amd adangible assets at the end of each reporting peniod, During financial vears ended 11 Marcl 20019, there
wore e changes in useful lives of property plant and equipment and intamgible asse1s other than these resulimg from store closures
¢ shifiing of premises.

The Compary a1 the cnd of each reponing period, hased on extemal and mtemal soarees of information, asstsses indicators and
mitigating fctors of whether o store (cash geneatmg unmt) maay have sulfersd an impaimment boss. IF it s determined that an
unpamnent lass has been sullieved, it s rocogmsed moprofit o loss.

() Going concem
These financel statenents lave boen prepared on a going concem basis notwithstanding the besses meurred by the Company The
Lompany has seceaved a better from its Holding Company, confinning i3 suppon for continued operations of the Company xi least
g b 30 Margh 2020, Management belicves tha the sams will enable the Compnay i cononue a5 a goang concern and imest il
finamcial obligations in the near future, These financial simements, therefore, do mt mchile any adjustments eelatimg 10
recoverability and classification of asger and classificarion of liohiues that may be necessary of the Company was unabie 1o
conlinug as o going Consem

a} Standards Baaed bur nor Efeerive:

Thee U ompany hns appised e Comparies § edian Accounting Standards), Amendment Rules 2018 which is effeerive from Aprl 1,
HNE , while pregacng the stasdslons Ind AS financial statements. Accordingly, the Company has applied the standnrds and
miterpretations issued bat tot effective 10 the reporting period presented. Thus, all the Ind AS applicable 6l dnte have been appled,
and these s oo stalards which are isswed but not et cffective,

The amendments 10 standards thar are sased, b non ver effective, up b the dute of issuance of the company’s linancial statement are
dischpsed below The Company imeends 10 sdop these standards o apphcabibe, wlen they become effective. The mintstry of Comporare

Affnirs (MOA) has issued ihe Compames {hsdian Accounting Standaids ) Second Amendiment Rule, 2019 applicable from | Apel 2009
srmenleng the followmg stanslacd




Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay) Limited
Notes 1o the financin! stutements for the year ended 31 March 2009

Tmpace of Ind AS 116 - Lenses

O 30 March 200%, Ministiey of Corpacate Affairs has noaified Tnd A8 116, Leases bnd AS 116 will seplace the existing Jeases
Siandard, Ind AS 17 Leasss and relsted lnperpremations. The Standard sels owt the prociplés for the recognition, incasurement,
peesentation and disclosure of leases for both parties 1 a contract 1e. the lessee anud tlve lessor. Ind A% 116 intreduces n single lessee
aucounting model and requires 8 lessee 1o recognise nssets and Dabalities G all leases with 3 term of more thin rwelve manths, unkess
the wndeelying agset is of low value Currently, cperating lease expensos ang charged 10 the statement of Profin ond boss. The standaal
alsn contzins enhanced disclosune requiremenis lor lessess. bl AS 116 substantially carried forwad the lessor ncooumting requarerients
m Lind A% 1T

The effective date Tor adoprion of Ind A% 116 = amual penods beginning on or afier | April 201% The standird premits two possitils
nwcthesd of transnion

Full retroapective - Retrospectively to esch prior pered presented applying Ind AS & Accounting Pabicaes, Changes in Accounting
Fsrirnnees ond Forrors

Mrdified retospeetive - Retrospectively, with the comularive effisen of mtially applymg die Standasd recognised at1he date of inneal
application, Under modified retrespeerive spproach, the sessees records the lease lisbility a3 the present walue of the remaining leass
payments, diseounted ng the incremental borowing rate and the right of use assct cighter us:

Its carrving amount a8 if the standard had heen applied simce the commenesment date. but digcounted ar lessee’s incremental
bosrowing rate o1 the date of initial application or

Ui completion of evaluation of the effect of adoption of Ind AS 116, the Conapray 15 proposing be usc the ‘Modified Rerospective
Appronch for transitioning 10 Ind AS 116, and ke the cumulatne adustment b retaingd samangs, on the date aof innial apphieation
tApnl 2019), Accordimgly, comparntives for the year ended 31 March 2019 will not be retrospestively sdjusned

i} Amiendment to exlsting issued Ind A%

The MCA has abso carmed out amendements of the followmg accomting andands

{a) Appendix © to Ind AS 12: Uneerainty aver Income Tax Treatment

The arnendments clarify that the ncome tax consequences of dividends are hinked more directly 1o past iransachions of events thas
generared distribntnhle profits fun o distnbations 1o owners, Therefoare, an eatity recogmises the meame lan conséquences of
dividends in profit or los. uiher conpreliensive insems or equity scconding o where the entity orgmally recopnised these past
trnnsaciions i gvenis.

An entity apphies those amendmems for anmunl reporing periosds bogikning on or after 1 Aprl] 2019, Since the Company’s current
practice is in line with these amendments, the Company dos aot sxpect any effect o na financial stwements

() Avendments to Ind AS 100 Prepayment Features with Xegative Compensation

Under Ind A% 10%, a delit snstrunent can be nreasured 3t amentised cost or mn faie value through other comprehensive income, provided
that the contractsal cash flows are "solely payments of principal and inzerest on the principal amownt outstanding (the SPM criterion)
wnid e nstrunend is lveld within the appropeiare business model for thas classification. The amendments to [nd AS 100 clarify tha o
liswcial asgel paeses the SPPI crterion regardless of the event or cucumstanes that causes the early terminaticn of the comiract ansl
weapective of which party pays af receives rensonable compensation for the carly lermination of the comrac

The amendmsems shoald be applied retrespectively and are effective for annual perinds begmmng on of after | Apal 2009, These
amendments have no mnpact on the finarcial statements of the Company.

(e Amendments to Ind A% 19: Plan Amendment, Curtaillment or Settlement

The nmendments ta Ind AS 19 address the ascounting when a plan amendmene, curtalnens ar seitlement occuss during & repering
persiel. The amendinents specif that when a plan amendment, eunailment or setiloment oocurs during the annual reporting period, an
andity is pequired 1o

[erermine curtent seevice cogl For the remainder of the period afier the plan amendiet, curtailiment of settlement, using the scruans]
assumpisons wsed 1o remeasure the net defined benefi linkiliny (nsset) reflecting 1l berslits offered under the plan and the plan nsseis
allur thal even

Dietermime net wierest Dot te emainder of the penod after the plan amendinent, curtailment of setilement using: the et defined
benelit halulity (asset} reflectiog the benefits offered under the plan and the plan avets afber that event; and the discount rae used 10
remensue thal wet delined benefit labality (assen)

The smerdments also clasily thal an eatity first debénmings any pase service cost,ar a gam or loss on seilement, withoul considermgy
the effect of the asset criling. This amoun is recogmsed in profie or loss An entny then determaims e effiect of the asset cofling after
hie plan amendinent, custailment or setthemem. Any change i thar effec, escluding anwunts imeleded in the nel intereat, i3 recognased
w ather comprebrensive ingome. The amendments apply to plan amendinenis. curtailmens, of getthements sccurming on or after the
D of the first annual reparting periad tha hegims on or after 1 Apol 2019, Thess amendments will apply only 1o any luture
plan amendinents, curtmlmems, or senbements of the Comgany.

id) Amendments 1o Ind A% 28: Lomg-term interesis i sssociales and joint ventares

The smendments clarify that an entity applies Ind AS 10910 long-tenn mterets in an assodiate of joint venture t which the equiry
methad is not applied b ther, in substance, form gast of the net mvestment in ke associace or poine venture {long-teom mteeests). This
clarification is relevant because it mplics that the expected credit boss meded in Ind AS 108 spplies i such long-term inlérests

The amendments alse clarified that, w applyisg Ind AS 1099, an entaty does not take aceouns of any bisses of the sssociate o joind
wemure, of pny impurment ksses o the net ivestent, recognized as sdjusimers o the nelinvestment o the sseciale oF jeam
vemare thnt amse lrom applyag lud AS 28 Investments in Agsociares and Jont Venuares

The amcndements should be applied relospectively w accordance with Ind AS § for annual reparing pertods on on after | Agal 2009
Since the Compary does ot have asockale and pomt vwnture. the annendmients will ot have an impoct o oes Gnancal slabements.




Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay) Limited
Nodes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 20019

{e) Annual impeowement to Ind A% (2015}
Amemloienis to Id AR 103: Parry 1o a Joint Arrangements oblains contral of & business thae is & Joint Oiperation
The amendments clanify U, when an gty 1o n joir arrangement obtaing control of a business that i a s opernsion, it applics
the sequitcments for 3 basiness combination achieved m sages, meluding remeasureng previously leld mterests m the sssers nnd
habalvies of the joint operation at fair value. In dousg so, the acquirer reneasurss i cmtire previously held smesest an the poom
aperian
An entity spphies those minendnients to busimess combanations for which the nequisinion date is on or after the beginming of Ue first
annul veparing: pennd beginning on or afber 1 Apail 2009, These amendinents are corrently nor spplicable to the Compay

Aaentily applves those smendments 1o business combanations for whach the asquisinon date is on or afier the beginning of the first
annual peporting penod begmmng on or afier T Apel 201% These amendments are cunatly not applicable 1o @be Company,

Amendoents to lmd A% 111 Joint Arenngemens

A pamy thar panscipates in, bt does net have joint control of, a jont opreration mighe abinin joim control of the Jont aperation in
which the activity of the jaine operation constitutes & business as defined i Ind AR 103, The nmendmenrs clarify that the
previusly beld itenests e thae joint operation sre not remeasured. An etily applies those amendmenrs 10 iransoetions in which il
oblaing jost contiel oo or alter the beginning of the first annual reporting peniod begamang on or alter T Apeil 2019 These
amendments are carently med apphicable tothe Cempany but may

anply to fisturs transactions

Amendments lo Ind A5 LI Income Taves
The nmencments clarify that the income 1ax consequences of dividends are Dinked mone direcily 16 past frangactions of events thal
generaled disinibimable profits than 1o distnbutions to ewners. Therefore, an enity recogmises the ineome LA consequences of

dividends m profie or loss. ther eomprehensive income of equily accondimg to where the entity originally recogniscd those past
l1l|l£l:1illL'i ul evenis

An entiny applics those amendiments for anual reporting penods beginning on or after | Apnl 2002 Since the Company’s current
practice i3 in line with thess amendments, e Company does no expecs any cffect on 03 Anancial statements.

Amendments to Ind A% 23: Borrowing Costs
The amendments claniy that an emity sreats as pan of general borrowings any bomowing togginally made 10 develop n qualifying
asset when substantially all of the activitses necessary 1o prepare that assen for its intended use or sale are camgilels

An entity 2pplies those amendments 1w bormowing coses ineurred on or after the Beginming of the anawal reporing perod m which
the entity first applies those amendnwmnts. An enlity applies those amendinems for anmual repodting pesiods begimming on ar ofter 1
April 2019, The smendments docs 0t have any effect an nis financinl ssements

Application of above standirs are it expected o have any significang inpact on the Company's Financeal Staleanens,




Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay) Limited

Nautes to the Financial Statements as at 31 Mareh 2019

{All amaunts are in Indisn Rapees)

| Properiy, pdant anal eguipnrend

Frechald land Factury building :::::::::‘ Fur!r_:::lt:]:;lll.l Computers Talal

Cost

Agar | Apnd 2807 2437240 1,09, 72 950 1,594,923, 540 21,1288 TANLGTH LITATI04
Addidtions during the year . I 13,70,347 4ET, 101 LTLEA 22,060,852
Deduction during the year - . (12,52,550) - (339370 {15,91,9300
Ax at M March 2018 147440 110,04, S50 108, 10,939 26, kA5 Sd1. 703 S 08B, 156
As e | Apnl 20138 24 AT R 1, 14104, 50 1,98, 10,93% 265, 00,054 532, ThY T63 B6, 156
Adlfrinone duming the yeat 1541 29,64 585 1,634,242 = TN
Dredwcivon dwrimg the year - {176,372} - ; (1.70.372)
Ag at 3 March 200% AT 540 (WL 1.25.9%.152 17465, 531.T0} HU4, 00,125
DNepreciation

As a1 Agnl 2007 1,75.308 16,04,574 215382 2AT131 1572415
Depreciativn changs o tle year 47550 21,83.6%4 2a6d1S L1795 133023
Deduction during the year - (12,52.558) - {3.39,371) {15.91.9500
As at 3 March 2018 950,890 15,3570 4,591,767 1,558,752 EIMENTES
Asar | Apnl 2018 G 50,8949 25,335,700 491,767 155,752 EIREN L
Depreciation chaige fon the year 478,129 18,137,248 308,554 [N ) 27.40,740
Dietlwction during the vear - (54.423) * (34433}
Asoal 31 March 2ond 14.29.028 43, 18,515 B a1 17150 08, M4
et book value

As nn M March 201% 24,37 840 6, 17.034 1.ET 80,637 104,995 2,560,242 3,28.50, 701k
Asal 51 March 2018 TLATRID 100,355,601 1. 72.75.23% 21,08,287 LTrall 3,21, 52.038

4 Intangitbe assens
Camputer Tatal
Sollware

Cost

Asa | Apnl 2017 11 A0 606 V1 Gt

Adehinions danmg the year 12,744 12,348

Deduction dunng the year ¥

As gt 3 March 2013 10,583,044 L5

Asal | Apnl 2008 52044 1A

Additions during the year 5
JDiqmall . N

As 4t 31 March 2019 1153 11,553,044

Depreciation and impairment

Asal | Apnl 2017 iz 4T 573 6,567,572

Depaecsatron changs for the year 3 50 14T 25,247

Dreduction during the year . -

Asal 31 March 2018 20,510 Wl E20

Ag L | April 2008 920,820 9,36 AH

Drepreciation charpe for the year ] 20,040

| Predustion during ihe yea =

As at M March 219 986,760 056,60

et book value

Asat 31 March JREY 1.96,184 1T

Asal 51 March 2008 L.I62I4 2204
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Notes to the Tinancind stafements as at 31 March 2001%

(Al amoumls are i Indian Rupees)

3 Invesimenis

Irvesmsents af G salwe throuek OO Tully paid « Quoted |
Liank of Daroda

1903 (31 March 1% - 17300 of Dena bank shase) Equaty shares of Re 128,65 cach (31 Marzh 18 Rs 18R each)

Investmcnas in cquiny imsiramenes {1 nguated )
Sanaswal Uo-vperalive Dank Lid

1050050 March 18 1 1500 Eguiny shares of 10 (31 March 18 Rs 100

Agprepgase Book valee of quoded mvesimenls
Appregate markes value of quoted imvestmens
Apgacgale book value of unguated investsonts

6 Becurity denils
{Unsecured conshlered goad)

To reluies] pariies
Securiry depasits (refer moee 24 5)

To partics arther than related partics
Sevuriby deposils

T Deferred tax assers (i)
The foflmwing is the analysis of deferred tas assetsi{liabilities

Dhelemed tas aseets {refor note a0 Th)
Diefered tax Lahilny
Met deferred tax asgsens®

Deterred tax assets recognised in financial ssatements

| the absence of convincing evidence, the company bas 0ot recoprised deferred 18x assers

T{ap Income tax expeRse
(i) Amounis recegmised inprofit and Joss

Curtent income inx
Changes in erhimabes sclaling i g years

Deferred income tax Habilioy { (asset), ned

Cheginaton amd reversal of lensporzry differences

Champe i lax ralsy

Dreferyed tan expense

Tax expense fur the year

{iih Amounts recogniseil bn other comprehensive mcome

ltems that will mui s reclassified to profin or boss

Ttems that will be reclassified 1o profit or bos

(i) Reconciliation of effective 1ax rame

Profin{ Loz} bebore 1ay
Company's dsngsle (1l
Tas unene the company's domeslic 13% rage

Tax effect of:
Income not considored For 12% oupose’ Excmpt incoms:
Set off against carlier venr cormend forwand losses

Currenr 1ax
Deferred 1ax
Twtnl tax

Aswt Ay al
3 Mareh 2009 31 March 2018
/HEZL 325,040
11§50 11,550
LTl Lkl
3,040,023 506,025
14482 315,20
10,5950 11550
Al 1,565 471,58,339
622620 SEW IR0
—_—thAd 2 KT
3,22 Mk (a2 RN ek R |
(27,03, 173} (26,99 BT
— L85.I6HES
23.67.539 4. 17,207
25 74m 15.75%
6,09, 7440 KR
2,021 Ji6s
(B,11.765) (168 1)
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~otes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2019

LA ampunts ane 1 Indian Rupees)

T Dreferred tax assets {net)
T il Belerred iay

Mavenent in deferred tnn balances for e year ended March 30, 2017

Farticulzrs Nel balance Rﬁogniépd' in Hecognised  Net balance
Mareh 31, 2018 profld or Ioss im 031 Margh 31, 201%
Progerty, plant and equipment & Intangibde assees. {26,590 BT} 1M\ - {27.03,173)
Employee Henelis 4% 072 10% (11,376 - 43, 13,485
Carewed Torwand hosses 2 H0ET 3 A [OR . 1a5.073223
Unabosrhed depreciation 32 72AM5 4,00, 570} = AR TLh6S
Deferved tax asset{liabilitics) 3. 1%61,804 DT 1 A4 J.ll_ﬂﬂ-.!m
Met deferred fny nssets restricied w® = - ! —
Mavement i delerred tax bulances for the year ended March 31, 2015
[Particutars Sl lalawce Wiud in  Recopaiscd et halunce
Aprib 1, 2007 prafic or loss in (M1 Nlarch 31, 2018
Peoperty, plant and cguipmenl & Bibangible asiets (3263 43Ty (565 567) - [ M B0
Empliee Benelrs SR.RT 051 1584942 - 43,02, |07
Canmed Formind lases AT T2 42T 0. 84897 - 2087 330
U mabosibed \hp{:l:';illiun 51,446,186 1 125 Ty - 13 720
Deferred tas assel!{habilitics} 208,40, 427 65,78,56) - 329,61 864

el delerred ta avsets restricted 1e*

*[n the sbsence of comvining evidence, the company has ot recognised deferred tax asscis

Tax Insses earried fnrward

Dieferred mx assers have ot heen recognsed i respeot of the Fllowing dems. bocause it is nea probushle thar uture gredin wall

b avmibalide agaemst whech the company can use the benefits thevefram

Tax losses carried forward

Year ended Amuunt Espiry date
Ji-Mar-19 1B 3 3l=adar27
3i=nlar-16 116420, 180 3i-Maz-2i
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motes (o the lioancial statements

Al amoumas are m Indian Kupees)

f Onher 1ax assers
Advance wan (ner of prenvisinm for mxaiion Bs 536880
131 Margls 200%:; 7008808}

9 Diher pon cureenn asseis
Tir related parties
Prepavment (refer note ne 24 57

1 Cash aml cash equivalents
Cashy om band
Eialamces with hanks
U Gument accouni

Il Diher curcfedt asscrs

To partics ather than related partics
Prepaynwnls
Advances to others
Emplayee sdvances
Batanee with government autharnitizs (Oiber than inceme 1as)

T related parties
Mrepaymems (refer note me 24.53)

12 Equity share capital

Authorised

As at the boginnig of the vear
Increase during the vear
As nt the end ol the year

As al Agat
A1 March 2004 31 Murch 2008

SALIEL 23,76,009
356,714 £ 44 359
LE6J, L6558

4518 71,750

12.20,288 12 R4 0l

124306 13,9370
3.80,061 5 T

# 700 15.514
Q500 49,382

45,08, 158 158 K1)
177,826 3,778

5147986 3378164

Ax at 31 March 2019 Asal 31 March 208 |
o, of shares Aot M, ol shaves At
10,0001 1110 £ 10,0 1,060,003
1100 L0000 L0 L, )4

Terms! righls attached o tq-ui'.y shares

The company has only ane ciass of equity shares having par value of 100 per share. Esch hobder of equary shares i entitled o ane vle per shhars

I thee event of Liguidation of the company, the halders of equity shares will be entibed b 1oozive remaining asss of the company, after diseribution of
all preferential amounts. The dismibarion will e i proparien ot ouisber of equity shares hebd by the shareholders,

_liw.rd, 1n|1§_4_'il_:_ﬂll !n__d Tully paid up

Ak the bepnnsg of the yeas
Increase during the year
As ot the cml of the year

As 41 31 March 2019

As mi 3 Muorch 2018

Mo of shares Amsnunt Mo el shares Amaount
020 KL 000 1020 507 400
S0 &ug00 £ 020 5,013, 1M1

Mnte 1
a izt the shares sutstanding 3t the b

Equity shares
At the heyimming and al the year end

Al the end of the year

Iy Terms / rights attached 1o equily shares

The Compasy has a sighe class of cquiy shares. Accordangly, all

nming and at the end of the year

A ar ' March 2019

As al "M March 208

o of shares Aminunt B of shares Amount
pRLE. ) 503000 5020 5,02 000
5020 502,000 5020 502000

ceuiry shases ennk equully with regard te dividends and share in the Company's

residual assets. The cquity shares are entitled w0 receive dividend as declared from bime to time. The wating repivs of an equity sharerhalder on @ poll (sod
om shovee of hasds) are o proprtion 1o his share of paid-up cyuity capital of the Company. Voting rights casned be evreised in respect of sharcs on

which any call or otber sums presemly paysble have pob been pand

Emifure 3 pay any amounl called up oo shases may kead 1o forfeitue of the shares
Ehn winding up ol the Conspany, the holders of cquiry shares wall be entitled o necenve the resadual sssets 07 the Company. remaiming sfier dembatbon ul
abl preferential amseuants in proparion 1o the number of equity shaies held
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MNotes to the linnncial statements

(Al amouses wie ks Indian Rupees)

E

Details el sharchalders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

0 March 2019 31 March 018
o, of shares e holdding in Moo shares e hulling in
class class
Lqaity shages of Ra. 100 cach fully paid-up held by
Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri Linsited and nominee 50720 T 2020 Ty
Asat Asai

31 March 2019 31 March 2014

1Y Dirher equiny

Securities premium

As al ke beginning of the year 197,301,361 197301341
A Becurlies premium collecied durmyg the year - =
As at the end of the year 1,97.31,361 1,97, 30,361
Dedicit in profit and lnss

Asal ibe beginning of the yea (10,03,56,222) (1 F5.02,365)
Add- Profin for the year 2207082 1046, 143
As ut the end of the year (9 H1,48.240) (1003, 84,222)
her comprehensive Income

As at e begimnmp of the vear 160473 339 46T
Add. Re-measwement gams! (losses) an delined 667,115 F122000
Ag at the end of the ye 41,28, 388 3461473

(7,42 88 100 (771,63, 388)

Kecurities premium

Sevanties premium feserve 15 wse ta recond the premsum on issuc of shargs, The resdrve can b ublieed only fov lamibed parposes such as ssuance of
benus shares in acconlaane with provesson of the Companies Act, 2013

Deficil in stmiement of prafie smd bnss

Reatingd camings coimprese of the Company’s undisinbaied profits/(lasses) afier mses

Crher comprehensive income

Isens of milver comprehensive income consist of re-nseasurement of defined benelit plan.

her compreliensive income accumulated in Diber Equily, net of tax
The dusaggregation af changes. i other cemprehensave income by cach type of reserve in equity is shown below.

Nom-gurrent provisions

Provizion far employec benefits

Paovision bor gratuny {refer moee 24 % {(h)) U211,056 4551138
—_—tl 05, BSSLMIE

Ve payahles

Pue

= Migro. Small and Medivm Eoterpses veder noe 24.2) 1,583,782 .

~Diee 10 caher {refer mote 24.5) 64,25 048 125 80,784
— A L2SSOTE

Security deposit

T partses other than eelaled paites

Depasis 0 EHMD

20000,

Current provisions

Emoloyee benelils aldimation

Provision Tor praieiny (refer nate 24 3 (hi) W TE B TH5 415

Provision for compensated absences 23305533 T4
—lAl L ALSRII

Oiker carrent linlilities

Other pavables

Accnaal for capemses 7.1B.56, 586 ) 07679

Advance from relnied panics (refer noee 24 4) 249,841,073 218,50, 705

Emploves benefits puyable T4, 10,8159 54,74.819

Creditors for capinal exependiture . R4, 76T

Stamtory duesd QU375 13,606,601
e AMLERIGSE ST THETL

a5tautory Habilities ncludes Tax deducted al souce. Employes stse insurmmes, CGioads and serviee s, Provident fund and Professron tax,
Onher current fabilities are non-imterest bearing and have an average of 12 months benns
Unidespuved smiuoey dues are gencrally seubed in b next manths
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Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2019

(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees)

I¥ Kevenae from aperations
Serviee income (reler note 24.3)
= Labowr charpes
= Meling nnd refimng
= Repaining charpes

Indiz
Crntside endia

Heconcilmtion of revenue as recoginsed in Statement of Prafin and

Louss with the contracted price:
Revenue as e comtracied proce

Revenue as per Statement of Profit and Loss

Rufuwind assets and Relund habilities:
Refund assels
Bafund hatslities

Year end
31 March 2019

Year gl

31 March I01%

19,69 564,196 19,5643 402
301,718 18,41 054
- 7,14,136

—l IR0 2011
19,7265 864 20,1108, 5
19,72.65 864 20,1198 5%
14,72, 65 Hbd 20,1198 29

Ind A5 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customens, mambalosy for neparting penods beginmng an or afler Apnl 1, 2018, replaces existing revenue
recognition requirenvemts. The application of Ind A5 113 kas npacted the Company s necomtmg for revenoe wheresn the coampany s aceoumied for refind

Liability basis the past trend and there are no adjustnmms requiresd G the retamed ssoungs as o Apnl 12008

0 Crther income
Imterest megemae on hank deposits
Dividend income
Imterest meomae on income tas refmd
Interest mesmme on secunty depos
Hend Income
Bdise lmbility wrinen ofT

1

Employee benefils vxpenses

Salares, wages and bonus

Contributions 10 provident and other funds
CErnnminy expenses

Compensated absences

Stall wellae exprenses

11 Dapreciation and amorlsation expenses

Diepreciation on property, plant and equipment
Aancrtisation of imangide assels

T3 (Hher expenses

Stores and speores comsumes]
Jotr work charpes

Power and fuel

Rient

Tan relugeel parties

-l parties other than relsed
Rates and taxes

Repairs amd maimlenance:

- Plant and machmery

= Cabers

Insuranee

Travellmg and convevance
Faviment 1o sucliors

= Slatutery audit
= Chn of pocket expense
Loepal and professional fises
Printing and stationery
Telephone and postage expenses
Becuniry changes

Hank chispes

Housekoepng Clarees

[nterest on Late Pavment of Tax (TDS & Others)

[merest on Late paviment 1o MSME
Musecllaneaus expenses

R

b 148

A AhS
150,508 1273028
3,83.250 351606
65,000 s
332,739
LiL51E, 16.44.847
4.14.08 (66 454 06 560
X6 92 A2 29 4% 553
17.39.977 2271808
245961 170,104
2382373 22.72.757
—tu B S LS, o S35.50.050,
2740740 11,53.623
20,840 299,247
ALI0530, 3412870,
206,93, 704 4.1241,582
7,721,913 B.42.00,324
A543 HIL 20280
151,357,820 1.56,12.826
32,800 2
21.60,392 2182103
9,719,703 990492
QLT 203 1649071
45,358 FTRIT)
121974 152,392
LR R i ] .40 (K
. 15791
40,011,700 1898 088
2.50.415 419,284
253,000 1.0 G504
20.62.988 25, 14,990
3408 4482
12,19, 148 896,126
6,059 .
[LEREE 5
14,51 830 1.2 Eh 185
133500360 144384227
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(Al mnounis are an [ndiam Bugses)

4.0

i

1iin

fiii}

4l

24

Centingent lisbilities sod commiiments

Cantingeny Linhilitdes
The Company dovs mot have any pesdung |stigations ag o 518t March 2009 requinnyg disclosuse of contingent lababines (31 March 2018 Rs ™l}

There are rumeioas mterpretatiog ssaes ielabing w the Supeemne Coart (50 ) udgement on PE dated 281k Pebraery, 2019 As 2 matter of caution, the company has
made a provision on & prospoective basis from the date of the SC order. The company will updme ns provision, on recenang further clory onthe subject

Commitments
Contracti remammy 1o be executed on capital account and mal provided fon s at 31 March 2009 1 Bs. Mk, 31 March 2018 © Rs Nil j{net of sdvances)

Leases

Uperating beare commitment &5 3 lesser

The company has emered inlo agreemems for aking on lease mdwilnal p & plam & machnery. These lease bave tenng of berween twe 10 five vears Al
lease nchide & clause to enable upward revison of the rental charge on the annual bass to ke previnling maske condnion

The Company has recogmazed the sent expenses i the books of sccounts. Rental cxpenses under operating, leases (includeng cancelable and non - cancelable)
agpregaung Bs 151700326 (exchubing (5T) (31 March 2015 Rs 156128200 have been angludied under "Onhes eapenses - Rent” under the roted 10 fmandial
statement 25 m the slatement of Profit and ogs

The fumure s bease paymenss m respect of non-cancellahle operatmg leases as 21 31 March 2019 are as Rflows -

Particaalrs 31 March 201% A1 March 1018
Aminant e witlun one year (rom the balance sbren dae BAT 0,000 1,080 C30)
Ampant dise for the periad sfter one year and before five years T2 2,97, 000000
Amguant dise for the persod after five vears = 3

Tutal ZGR.T 0,000 EECE R

Drues to Micro, Small and Mediom Enterprises

Under s Micta, Small and Medium Fmerpnises Deselopment Ay X whoch come i force from 2 October 2000, centan disclosares are seguined o e made
refatny b Mecre, Small & Median Enterpoose

Om ke hass of the mibrmozon ond recorids avislalsle with mussgement. tweve are o dues w Micoe, Small and Medwm enterpripes who have regastered with the
conglen] aathorins

Particuabra. 31 March 1019 31 March 201%|
The proneapad amaust and the nterest dwe therson remaming wnpaid to any supplier as al the ond

of each accourtimg year

Principal amounl due to Miceoo amd Small Emenprises 1A% TRA

Imterest due an the above J -
The arnca of mitecesl paid by Ui buyer @ isems of seclion 18 of the Migro, Small and Medium . .
Emerpriscs D:»:I,g.pmr_'m Ace, 2008, nlang with the ampims of the pryment made 10 the supplies

beyond the apgrsmied day denng each aceeusing year,

The anvount of interest due and payable for the pered of delay in mrking paymrent jwhich hove LDuES

beem paid b beyond the appomeed doy. duaring the year) bat without addmg the interest specified

wnder Micre, Senall and Meduam Enterprises Developmens Ace, 2006,

The amaunt of interest acerwesd and remanivng unpad a1 the end of ol secounting year, and

‘The amount of flmber imesest remaanang due and payahle even m che succesdng years, until such - Joilll
date when tse imterest dues as alove ae aclually pand (o the small enterpase for the purpose of

disallowance of o deductible capendnune under section 23 of the Miero, Smnll and Medmm ]
|Enterprises Development Acl, 2006

Laratuaty sed ihgr Post-empdoy ment benefit plans

Defined comtribstion plans

Tho Company apetates gratuiry plan umfunded e whereim every employee s entilled 1o the beselil wgquevalint 1o Siteen days sabary lust drawn for exth compleied
vear of service: The sanve o payable on termuination of service of relrensent, whichever 13 carber The benefin vests pfier five years of cantmunues service In vise of
some emplovees, the Company's scheme i5 maore fvowsahle as compared (o the obligaivon under Paynvenl of Graludy AcL 1970 A part of tle gatuity plan 1z
wenfursded and managed wilkin the Comgpany, lwnce the lability has beoen bifurcated into unlfunded

The Compeny makes commbaiens, determuned ns a speciied percentuge of smployes salanes, 03 respect of gualifying emplovees towands Provident Fund and
Employees Stal [nsarance, which are defined contribution plan The company has no ebligations other than 1o make the specified contributions. The contnbulions
are charged 1o the Statement of Profic ond 1oss o they neerse. The amouns revognased as an expeose towands contribution 1o Provident Fund and other funds for the
yeir agpregated to Rs 2692320 (31 Maich 2018 Re 2,948 533) wiich 15 shown under notes 10 financisl sasements 21 - “Employer henefies expenses’

I'he followmy sables summarise the compenerits of net benelit eupense recognised mthe Sintemert off Proda and Loss, and the Danded statas and smousits recognised
in the Halsnee Shes for ihe respective plans
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LA amseams gre 6 Indan Bupesi)

hi

Defined benefin plana

Chanee im Benelit Ublization

Larabwaly {umfunded])

31 Mnrch 200% M March 2018
Laabaley at the begmming of the wear 71,364,753 1.20.07, 7RO
Currert Service Cost 10,206,022 I4.68 314
lneerest cost ERERET] H02.752
He-mensurerment (o0 Actuarsal | feam’ / less
chanue i demiseanhie wssummpiions BT
eaperencs vanianee {1e Actual sxpericroc vi el (17265401
othvers [3.08, 1450 15.44,7713]
Berelil pad i1,39.050) (14 810071
Linkalsre m the end of the vear 1,000,549, 946 S0, TAS
Il Amsunt recoeised im ke Balance Sheet
Linbulsiv @ the end of the vear L0 R0 G 93 36,753
Fawr value of plan axsers anthe end of the vear - -
Amcunt recoanised m the Dalance Sheet LINLEY. 4G L LN i
1 Eap R imed in Lhe Skl b el Profil
& Laoss
{ment service cost bk 2 023 1165314
Pam servace com . -
LossiGain] on settlenment - -
et ingerest Cistd (neome ) on e delinesd e LI 754 802752
Hakabibw| Agact]
Exp Becoymyed ot 2 al Profil 1739777 IL.7LAMaG
& Lows
31 March 2019 A1 March 2008
I¥ (hher Camprehensive [scome
Astuanial {eaingh ! begses . %
chunge m demogrophas nssumpiiens ATEBR 771
charge e fnandial assumptions 0614 117, 26,540)
esperience vananee {1 ¢ Aenml expenence v i 33 148 15,44, 775)
avsumpisns ]
othery - -
Bt oo plan assels,  eaciuling  umount .
recognised 1 1bet Entetest cxpenae
Be-measurement (or Actunral) (gam ) nss ansing
becaniie 0F change in ¢ffect of asset ceiling
Componenis of defined benedn costs recogmed (747,534) (34,041,044
m ather comprehensive meome
¥ Balance sheel reomciliation
Opeming reg hiahalny 5134, 751 120,07 780
Adpastment 10 cpeniyg balance . .
Expense recopmized in the Stmemem of  Prodi 1730777 12.71 Dhis
and Lias
Expense recognized m she Saaremern of O] (747534 13d.61.080)
Centnbution paid 41,3905 (141007
Amoum recanised m balance sheet 101 &1944 43, 36,753

VI Seagitiviny analysis

The significant actaanal asjumplions for the determination of the defined bemefic obligation are the diseount rane, the salary groonh rate and the nvemage hife
expectamoy. The calculation ol the et defined benedit habahty 5 semsbive te these assuamptions. The ol talde sursmases the ellects of changss i these
actuarial assumpiions on the defined benefia habiliy st 31 March 2009,

A kJ Asat 31 March 2018 ]
Dieerense Ingrense Decrease Incrense
Dscound rate - /= 1% 111,792,523 W3 INS 1L UL63.014 H5 A0 LTE
Salary growth rate (=0 1%} AIAT TR 110,39,783 82,3998 14238416
Anrmron Rate (- 7= 1%) 10773730 0K, 06,520 99 28 574 YD
[=f+ |%a) 95 T02 O] 54218 4341 954 @111 578




Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay) Limited

Nules o the Tnnocial statements Tor the year emled 31 March 2009

LAl wnounts are en Indias Rupees)

V1 Priocipal actusrial assumptions 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
TDriscouent rate per AnnEm T55% T 03%
Halasv wicalation rale per armam 10000 100k
Wormal refirement aie el &0
Momality Indian Assured Lwdian Assured

Lives Maortalicy Lives Maorwlity
(200608 Ulthmate | 2006:08) Ultimate
Dased on past Based on past

lewe: i
Anriien ¢ Wahdrawal raac {per anmemj T e TH
1
154
V[ Maiurity Frofile of Deflined Benelit Ollgation
1
[Wesghted average duration {based on digepunted cashflows) I 8 ymar
Expecred cash flaws over the next (valued en undiscosmeed hasis) INE
| yean 9,785,390
210 5 years i 19.97, 798
B 100 years | 48,33,470
Morg thari 10 years | 1,551,956

4] Ehher lome-term empleyver beaelils

Compensated absenses

The |ashiliny 1owards compensated abserees (privilege leave) for the year ended 31 March 2009 bas resulled m decrease i expenses by B 1.43.99] (3] March

201E has rezubied 0 mcrvase 0 uspanies by Bs. 7.70004)

244 Infermation sn relnied party tromsactions as required by ihe Indian Accousting Standard (Ind A5) 24 Tor the year eeded 31 March 2019

In neeordanee wirth the requirement of lmban Accourtng Stundard (el AS) 24 “Haelated Party Desclosures™. nams of the pelated parties, related pany relationshaps,
transections and outstanding balances including commitments where control exis1 and with whom eransactiens have wken place dunng ihe reporied pernd e o

Tellows

1. Mame of relaied parties

Holding {ompany

| Trbhiovandas Bhimp Zavens Lmmsed
kv Managerial Personncl

I Shedkam Laven. Diswtio

2 Binmsha FZavers, Dhrecior

3 Raaskn Zavery, Darector

4 Mavia Cinskaa, Dhrecion
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{All amounts are in Indian Rupees)

245 Information on reluted parly (ransactions as required by the Indian Accounting Stundurd (INIF AS) < 24 for the year ended 31 March
2019

Trunsuetions during the year aod balances as at vear end with related parties (Holding company j:

Mulore of Iransaclion 31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Transaction during the period
Semvace income 19,72 65 864 19, 56,43 402

Rem paid 15105326 156,12 826

Balance as a1 31 March e

Security deposits given 46,41, 588 42 58,339
Advance received 249.81,073 218,50, 700
Fropayment 6.64,550 10,42 385
Noves:

Terms aml conditions of transactions with related partics

The sales to and purchases from related parties ate made on terms equivatent 10 these that prevanl i arm 's length wansactions, Outstanding
balances at the vear-end are unsecured and imlerest free and setlement occurs in cash. There have been no guaraniees recenved or prowviched For any
related pary receivahles or pavables. For the vear ended March 31, 2089, the Company has nid recorded any impairment of receivables relating o
amounts pwed by related parties (March 31, 2018 Nilp This asscssment is undertaken cach Binanca! vear through examining the financial
position of the related pary and the market i which the related party operales

24.0 Earning per share (EPS) )

Particulars 31 March 2019 3 March 2018
Proditd Lioss) after taxation 22,07 5982 116,143

Wcigh[cd avernge mumbier l.;l'qqullv.I whares SA0H 2020

Hasic and diluted earming{loss) per share (foce volue By J080 per share) 43084 a2

24.7 Segment reporiing

The Compary has anly one reportahle business of tendering labour service for manufacture of jewellery and only one repartable peagraphical
segment which is India Accordingly, thie company 1 a single segmenl company in sccordance with Indinn Avcoutimg Sandard 108 "Ogerating
Segmient”
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(ANl amousts aré i Induan Rupess |

4.8 Financial Instruments - Fair valaes and risk management
481 Finanelal tnstrumenis - Fair voloes

Avoounding classification and lair values

Carrvieg amounas and G salies of Gnancal assees and Goancial labilities, incleding their levels in the fair value hicrarchy, are presented
below,

a) The frir value of finarcial msraments have been chasaifiel wie three sategonies depending on the inpats wsed in the valuasion rechnaque. The
heeranchy gives the laghest priority 10 quoted prices in active markets for idemtical assers or labilieies (Level | nensurements) and lowesl
priarity 10 unobiervable inputs {Level 1 mensurements)

Th.u:.llegﬂm: wsed are & fallows,
= Level 1 Quioded praces los identical endlnaments i an sctive marken,
« Level 2 Durectly on indirectly ohesrvalde market inputs, other than Level | inpus; and
= Level 3 luputs which are net based on observable market dma

Carrying amoum Fair value

3 March 2010 FVTH Amportised coal Total Level | Level?  Level Tuial
Somcwrrent linancial assels
|Investmenis 256,371 - 2,567 246370 - . 1,506,371
Sucunly doposid . 5264, 208 B2.04,208

Oithers

Current financial asscts

Trade receivables - -

Cash and cash equivalenes 12,24, 804 12,2480

Current financial liabilities

Trade pavaldes

L Carrving amount Fuir valae

31 March 1014 FYTOC! Amortised cose Tunal Level 1 Lewell  Level 3 Tatal
Mom-currend limancial assets

Imvestents 336,700 - LI6TH0 3 30TW - - 336,790
Secunty deposit - ARAT 71 15,47, 71%

Carrem financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents - 12,93, T 12,595,700

Current fnancial lialilitees.

Trade payaldes - 1.33.30,754 1,15.50,784

B2 Financial rish management
The Company has cxposuze 1o the followeng nsks arseng from (inancial mstnamenls.
* Creditrisk,
= Liquidiey risk;
= Murket nsk

Kisk managenient framework

The Coangany s bosd of diseetors has sverall respensibility for the citablishinent and aversight of the Company”s nsk management lamewek

The Compary’s risk manngemeni palscies are estabbishud w adentily amd analyse the risks fced by the Company, 10 561 appropriare risk limis
and condrols and 1o monitor csks and adherénce to limits, Risk management policics and sysiems are reviewed regularly v rellect changes i
market conditions and the Company's sctivities, The Company, thraugh ics traming and management standards and procedures, ims te maimtain
1 disciplined and consmuctive conerol emviranment in which all ensployess understand their robes and obligations.

Thee Board o5 assaed i ns oversight iede by ivdemal sudit. Infernal audit underakoes beth regular and ad hes reviews afl ok management
comtrols and procedures, the results of which are seponed ra the Raard
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(ANl amoums are in Indsan Rupess)

A Credin risk

Credhit rizk 15 the nak of Ninancial loss 10 the Company 1f a customer or counterpanty 10w financid ipstrumend Buls 1o meet ks coatractual obligateons,
and arises principally foom the Company’s expesures 10 wade receivables (mainky instiutional customers), deposits with lendlords for slore properties
taken on leases and other receivables including balancez with banks

Trade receivables and other deposits

The company is invelved in the business of manufaciuring of geldsmiths, silversmiths, gem merchents, ormments and other related activities. The
Company is 100% Subsidiany of Trithovandas Bhimji Zaven Limited and the company dealing with only one customer ie holding company. The
Company also given lease security deposits to ils parent company.

Orther finnmeial wssels
The Company held cash and cash equivaienes of Rs. 12,24,806 as o March 31, 200% (Rs 1253 7080 ae af Manch 31, Mil&) The cash and cash
cquivalents are held wath bank

: Liguidity risk
Lupuidaly risk 15 the risk that the Comgpany will encounter difficulty in mesting the obligations azsociated with iz financial liabilities that are setibed by
delivering st or unother finaneal asset. The Company's approach 1o managing liquidity is we ¢nsure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficiem

Tigquidiry 1 meet i3 Dabiliies when they are dise, under both nonmal and stoessed conditions, without icurring unaccepiable losses or risking damage
10 the Company's repuianion

The Company maintained a cautious liguidine strmtegy, wath n positive varsh badance througluot the viar ended 31 March, 2009 and 31 March, 2018
Cash Mow [rom operating activitics provides the funds 1o service the linancial abalibies on o div-to-day s

The Company regularly monitors the ralling forecaans 1w ensure it has sufficient cash on an on-gomg busts (0 mest operational pesds Any shon leim
surplus cash generated, over and above the ameunt required for woeking capiial management and other operational requirements, 15 retmned as cish
and eash exuivalent (B the extent required ) and any excess is invested in interest beaning term deposing with appropriac mataritics to opomase th
cash Teturms on mvestnents whle ensunng, sulficent lspaidity 0 meet its labilities,

Exposure to lgquidity risk
The Following are the remaining contracual mansritics of financial linbilities ut the reponng dote. The amounts are gross and undescounted, and
ke estimated uerest payments

March 31, 2014 Carrying Eakal Less than | year More thes 1 yeur

) amount

Trade payables 65,78 440 63.78,840 65 TE Balk

Oiher current linnnel lsabshines 20 ARKY 20,000 20,000

Advance from related parties [refer note 24.5) 245981073 2,49.81,073 2,4531,073

Acerun] fon expencess {Giobd replacement towards

process hss ) T00,60,000 700,640,009 2006, 51 492,53, 509
Murch 31, 2018 E:nrnnlu::l Total Less than 1 year Mare than 1 vear
Trade pavables 1,23.50,754 1,73 50,754 123,50, 754 -




Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri (Bombay) Limited

MNotes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 200%

o Alarker risk

Market risk 15 the nsk that changes in market prices - such as foreign exchange rates. inferest rates and equity prices — will affect the
Conpany s icorms o7 the value of s hobdings of financial instraments. The obpectve of nuisket nsk mamapensent 0o o manapee and contiol
mnrked nisk exposames willun aocepalde parameters, while oplimesmg the relun

L Currency rish

Forespn exclange nsk anses from recognised assets and Babilies denconsied i currency that iz not the Companye™s functionnl currency,
There ane no exposune 1o currency risk as on 31 Mareh 2009 and 31 March 2018,

ii. Inferest rale risk

Interest rare nizk can be enther FBair value imerest rate risk or cash flow interest rate nisk. Far value interest rate risk is the nsk of changes in fair
values of fixed interesl bearing financial asse1s o borrowings because of fluctiations in the inercst rates, if such asselsbormowings are
measured al fair value theough profit or loss, Cash flow iderest sabe 05k s the nsk that the Tutune cash Oows of foating mierest eanng

(] rowy e will thisctizate because of Huctualons o the mleres) abes

The Company’s Bixed mate borrowimges are carmied o1 amortsed cost They are theselore not subject 1o interest rate nsk os defined m Ind AS 107,
sinee neither the camyving amount nor the funere eosh fows will fucuate because of & change in market imerest rates,

i, Price risnk
Exposure from investments in quoted equity instruments

The Company's exposure bo price nsk arises from myvestment in queted equaty hebd by the company and classified in the balance sheet as fair

salu Mol profil and oss

28, The previous vear figuees hove been madied by on audsl firm other than % B B O & CO LLP. The previous yenr's figures ove been
regrouped [ reclassified wherever neecszary.
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